
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Welch, Ron (OLA) 
Burton, Faith (OLA) 
10/3/2011 4:18:53 PM 
RE: Initial Draft Outline for HSGAC Briefing 

See my other email on this. We can proceed in your absence, but need some guidance. 

From: Burton, Faith (OLA) 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 4:16 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Welch, Ron (OLA); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); 
Crabb, John D. (USADC) 
Cc: Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA) 
Subject: Re: Initial Draft Outline for HSGAC Briefing 

We shld have a pre-meet on this. Adding Ken. 

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 03:34 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (OLA); Burton, Faith (OLA); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); 
Crabb, John D. (USADC) 
Subject: Initial Draft Outline for HSGAC Briefing 

Set forth below is an initial draft outline for the HSGAC briefing. Please feel free to edit or revise, 
including topics I may have missed. 

Topics to be covered: 
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op 
Steven F. Reich 

Associate Deputy Attorney General 

United States Department of Justice 

950 Pennsylvania, Avenue, N.W. 

Room 4121 

Washington, D.C. 20530 

(202) 305-0091 (office) 

(202) 616-1239 (fax) 

steven.reich@usdoj.gov  
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